
Memo               

Approval of employment recommendations are subject to acceptance of the results of a 
Background Investigation and receipt of certificates or licenses required for the position as 
agreed with the applicant. 

To: Board of Education

From: Cicely Calhoun, Director of Human Resources
Date: November 18, 2025
 Re: Classified Employee Recommendations 
______________________________________________________________________________

a. Don Joachim, Security, Central Campus, Step 7 $17.87 per hour effective November 19, 
2025. 

b. Eder Silva, Security, West Campus, Step 4 $16.66 per hour effective November 19, 2025. 

c. Steven Carter, Security, Central Campus, Step 4 $17.00 per hour effective November 
19,2025.

d. Anna Marie Sterioti, Part Time Service Worker, Cafeteria, West Campus, Step 8 $ 17.38 
per hour effective November 19, 2025.

e. Suzanne Arcand, Bus Driver, Transportation, District, Step 1 $ 21.72 per hour effective 
November 19,2025.

f. Kenya Edwards, Bus Driver, Transportation, District, Step 2 $ 21.99 per hour effective 
November 19,2025.

g. Alisa Holman, Part Time Bus Aide, Transportation, District, Step 1 $ 20.78 per hour 
effective November 19,2025. 

h. Jennifer Spiva, Part time Bus Aide, Transportation, District, Step 1 $ 20.78 per hour 
effective November 19,2025.

i. Annie Anderson, Part time Bus Aide, Transportation, District, Step 1 $ 20.78 per hour 
effective November 19,2025.

j. Kenneth Edwards, Custodian Watchman, Building and Grounds, Central Campus, Step 1 
$18.45 per hour effective November 19,2025.
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k. Tracy Smith, Benefits Coordinator, District, annuary salary $71,000 effective December 
1, 2025; due to the retirement of Nancy Tutko-Mangun
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